

## CURRICULUM VITAE

# RAMESH KUMAWAT



### WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

[www.rameshkumawat.com](http://www.rameshkumawat.com)  
[kumawat.ramesh12@yahoo.com](mailto:kumawat.ramesh12@yahoo.com)

**9968227673**

C-18, Santosh Vihar,  
Dichaon Enclave, Najafgarh  
New Delhi-110043

Hi, I am Ramesh, a 26 years old India based web designer, specialized in Standards-based HTML, CSS and Website Design (PSD Designs), having approximately **5 years 8 months of experience** with renowned organization. I am developing easily accessible, functional, and innovative CSS driven XHTML websites.

### My Objective

To enhance my working capacities, professional skills, business Efficiencies and to serve my organization in best possible way with sheer determination and commitment.

### Technical Skills

Digital/Design	Coding
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>◆ PSD Creative Design</li><li>◆ Website Design</li><li>◆ Logo Design</li><li>◆ Banners</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>◆ Hand coding HTML/CSS</li><li>◆ HTML5/CSS3</li><li>◆ Responsive Coding</li><li>◆ Bootstrap Framework</li><li>◆ JQuery</li><li>◆ Javascript</li><li>◆ Angular JS</li></ul>

**Tools** : - Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Microsoft Office

**Operating System** : - Window XP, Window7, Window8

### Educational Qualification

- ◆ 10<sup>th</sup> Passed from **CBSE** (Spring Meadows Public School )
- ◆ 12<sup>th</sup> Passed from **CBSE** (Spring Meadows Public School )
- ◆ B-com from **Delhi University**

### Technical Qualification

- ◆ One year "O" Level Diploma course from **DOEACC**
- ◆ One year Web and Designing Diploma from **Mongia Computer Institute**

## Professional Experience

**Feb, 2014 - Present**

**Edynamic : Sr. Web/UI Developer**

- ◆ Create and Convert psd to valid HTML/CSS Coding.
- ◆ Responsive coding For Tablet, Ipad, Iphone.
- ◆ Hand Written JQuery, Javascript
- ◆ JQuery Plugin implementation :- Banner, Slider, Accordion, Tabs, JQuery Dropdown, Image Gallery, etc.
- ◆ Bootstrap Framework
- ◆ Coordinate with .Net / Sitecore Developers
- ◆ Coordinate with PHP Developer

**Dec, 2012 – Feb, 2014**

**Times Business Solution Limited : UI/UX Designer (Assistant Manager)**

- ◆ Creative PSD Design, Web page Design, Banner Design
- ◆ Create and Convert psd to valid HTML/CSS Coding
- ◆ Hand Written JQuery, Javascript
- ◆ JQuery Plugin implementation :- Banner, Slider, Accordion, Tabs, JQuery Dropdown, Image Gallery, etc
- ◆ Responsive coding For Tablet, Ipad, Iphone
- ◆ Coordinate with Java Developers

**Oct, 2011 – Nov, 2012**

**Cognam Technology : Web and Graphic Designer**

- ◆ Creative PSD Design, Web page Design, Banner Design, Logo Design
- ◆ Create and Convert PSD to valid HTML/CSS Coding
- ◆ JQuery Plugin implementation :- Banner, Slider, Accordion, Tabs, JQuery Dropdown, Image Gallery, etc.
- ◆ Coordinate with Django/ Python Developers

**July, 2010 – Oct, 2011**

**EyeBridge Soft Solution Ltd : Web Designer.**

- ◆ Creative PSD Design, Web page Design, Banner Design, Logo Design
  - ◆ Create and Convert PSD to valid HTML/CSS Coding.
  - ◆ Corel Draw – Graphic Design – Logo, Digital Design.
  - ◆ JQuery Plugin implementation :- Banner, Slider, Accordion, Tabs, JQuery Dropdown, Image Gallery, etc.
- Coordinate with PHP Developers**

## Projects

Project Name	Website Link	Description
Ogletree	<a href="http://www.ogletreedeakins.com/">http://www.ogletreedeakins.com/</a>	HTML5/CSS3, Responsive Coding, JQuery, Frontend Coding
Armanino	<a href="http://www.armaninollp.com/">http://www.armaninollp.com/</a>	HTML5/CSS3, Responsive Coding, JQuery, Frontend Coding
Ascent Matcher	<a href="http://www.ascentmatcher.com/">http://www.ascentmatcher.com/</a>	HTML5/CSS3, JQuery, Frontend Coding
Jagrit Weds Ruhani	<a href="http://www.ruhaniwedsjagrit.com/">www.ruhaniwedsjagrit.com/</a>	HTML, CSS, JQuery Scripts
Prime Solution	<a href="http://www.primesolution.in">www.primesolution.in</a>	HTML, CSS, Flash Animation
Dr Bhandari	<a href="http://www.indiaobesity.in/">http://www.indiaobesity.in/</a>	HTML, CSS, Flash, jquery banner, slider, gallery
Gunjan's Nail Art	<a href="http://www.gbnails.com">www.gbnails.com</a>	Design, HTML, CSS, Flash, JQuery Scripts
KNAM	<a href="http://www.knam.in">www.knam.in</a>	Design, HTML, CSS, JQuery Scripts
Mystical Journey	<a href="http://www.mji.co.in/">http://www.mji.co.in/</a>	HTML, CSS, JQuery Scripts
78mm Adventures	<a href="http://www.78mmadventures.com/">www.78mmadventures.com/</a>	HTML, CSS, JQuery Scripts
Books and Beyond	<a href="http://www.booksandbeyond.in/">http://www.booksandbeyond.in/</a>	HTML, CSS, JQuery Scripts
Craft Desires	<a href="http://www.craftdesires.com/">http://www.craftdesires.com/</a>	HTML, CSS, JQuery
American Federal	<a href="http://www.americanfedmortgage.com/">http://www.americanfedmortgage.com/</a>	PSD design, HTML/CSS, jquery, CMS integration

## Personal Information

Father's Name	Mr. Chena Ram
DOB	7 September 1989
Nationality	Indian
Language Known	English, Hindi
Gender	Male
Marital Status	Married

**Date:**

**Place:** New Delhi

**(Ramesh Kumawat)**